Registries, By State and Territory, 2024

CSCCE

State Name	Registry Name	Funding Source	URL*
Alabama	Alabama Pathways Professional Development Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://alabamapathways. org/alabama-pathways- registry/
Alaska	Alaska SEED (System for Early Education Development)	CCDF (general fund)	https://www.threadalaska. org/seed-home
Arizona	Arizona Early Childhood Workforce Registry	State/Local Funds	https://www.azregistry.org/ index.cfm
Arkansas	Arkansas Professional Development Registry	CCDF (general fund)	http://www.arkpdr.com/
California	California Early Care and Education Workforce Registry	State/Local Funds	https://caregistry.org/
Colorado	Colorado Shines Professional Development Information System	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds, Federal Stimulus	https://www. coloradoshinespdis.com/s/
Connecticut	Connecticut Éarly Childhood Professional Registry	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5	http://www.oecregistry.org/
Delaware	Delaware Institute for Excellence in Early Childhood Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://dieecpd.org/
District of Columbia	Division of Early Learning Licensing Tool	CCDF (general fund)	osse.pl.powerschool.com
Florida	Children's Forum Professional Development Registry	CCDF (general fund)	http://www. floridaearlylearning.com/ providers/professional- development/professional- development-registry
Georgia	Georgia Professional Development System	CCDF (general fund)	https://gapds.decal.ga.gov/
Hawaii	Hawaii DHS Early Childhood Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://www.patchhawaii. org/programs/dhs-hawaii- early-childhood-registry/
Idaho	IdahoSTARS Professional Development System Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://idahostars.org/ Child-Care-Providers/ Professional-Development
Illinois	Gateways to Opportunity Registry	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5	https://registry.ilgateways. com/
Indiana	I-LEAD, Indiana Licensing & Education Access Depot	Not Available	https:// brighterfuturesindiana.org/ ilead/what-is-i-lead
lowa	I-PoWeR lowa's Early Childhood and School Age Professional Workforce Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://ccmis.dhs.state. ia.us/TrainingRegistry/ TrainingRegistry/Public/
Kansas	Not Available	CCDF (general fund), ARPA (unknown type)	Not Available
Kentucky	Early Care and Education Training Records Information System (ECE- TRIS)	CCDF (general fund), State/ Local Funds	https://tris.eku.edu/ece/ content.php?CID=1

Registries, By State and Territory, 2024



State Name	Registry Name	Funding Source	URL*
Louisiana	Louisiana Pathways Early Learning Center Career Development System	CCDF (general fund)	http://pathways.nsula. edu/home-louisiana- pathways-child-care-career- development-system
Maine	Maine Roads to Quality Professional Development Network	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds	http://mrtq-registry.org/
Maryland	Not Applicable	None	Not Applicable
Massachusetts	Professional Qualifications Registry (PQ Registry)	CCDF (general fund), State/ Local Funds	https://www.eec.state. ma.us/PQRegistry/
Michigan	MiRegistry	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds	https://www.miregistry.org/
Minnesota	Minnesota Achieve - The MN Center for Professional Development	State/Local Funds	http://www.mncpd.org/
Mississippi	Not Applicable	None	Not Applicable
Missouri	Missouri Professional Development System	State/Local Funds	https://earlyconnections. mo.gov/MOPD
Montana	Montana Early Childhood Project Practitioner Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://www.mtecp.org/
Nebraska	Nebraska Early Childhood Professional Record System (NECPRS)	CCDF (general fund)	https://necprs.ne.gov/home
Nevada	The Nevada Registry	CCDF (general fund)	http://www.nevadaregistry. org/
New Hampshire	Not Applicable	None	Not Applicable
New Jersey	New Jersey Workforce Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://www.njccis.com/ njccis/home
New Mexico	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available
New York	The Aspire Registry	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5	https://www. nyworksforchildren.org/the- aspire-registry/learn-more/
North Carolina	North Carolina Early Childhood Workforce Registry	PDG B-5	https://www.ncdhhs. gov/about/department- initiatives/early-childhood/ early-childhood-data/north- carolina-early-childhood- integrated-data-system
North Dakota	The Growing Futures Registry	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds	https://www. ndgrowingfutures.org/
Ohio	Ohio Professional Registry (OPR)	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds	https://occrra.org/ohio- professional-registry/

Registries, By State and Territory, 2024



State Name	Registry Name	Funding Source	URL*
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Professional Development Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://okregistry.org/
Oregon	The Oregon Registry (The Oregon Center for Career Development)	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, Private Funding, State/ Local Funds	https:// my.oregonregistryonline.org/
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Professional Development Registry	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds	https://www.papdregistry. org/
Rhode Island	RISES (Rhode Island Start Early System)	Not Available	https://dhs.ri.gov/ programs-and-services/ child-care/workforce- registry#:~:text=The%20 Rhode%20 Island%20Start%20 Early,improving%20 administrative%20 efficiency%20and%20 reporting.
South Carolina	SC Endeavors Registry	CCDF (general fund)	https://scendeavors.org/ registry/get-started/
South Dakota	Not applicable	None	Not Applicable
Tennessee	Tennessee Professional Archive of Learning (TN PAL)	CCDF (general fund), State/ Local Funds	https://www.tnpal.org/
Texas	Texas Workforce Registry	https://public.tecpds.org/ texas-workforce-registry/	https://public.tecpds.org/ texas-workforce-registry/
Utah	Utah Registry for Professional Development	CCDF (general fund)	https://careaboutchildcare. utah.gov
Vermont	Bright Futures Information System (BFIS)	CCDF (general fund), State/ Local Funds	http://www.brightfutures.dcf. state.vt.us
Virginia	Not Applicable	None	Not Applicable
Washington	MERIT (Manage Education Registry Information Tool)	State/Local Funds	https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/ services/earlylearning- profdev/merit
West Virginia	West Virginia STARS (State Training and Registry System)	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5	https://wvstars.org/
Wisconsin	The Registry (Wisconsin's Recognition System for the Early Childhood Care and Education Profession)	CCDF (general fund), PDG B-5, State/Local Funds	http://www.wiregistry.org/
Wyoming	Wyoming Statewide Training and Resource System (STARS Registry)	CCDF (general fund)	https://wyregistry.org/

APPENDIX TABLE 3.10 CONTINUED

Registries, By State and Territory, 2024



Territory	Registry Name	Funding Source	URL
American Samoa	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available
Guam	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available
Northern Mariana Islands	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available
Puerto Rico	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available
U.S. Virgin Islands	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available

^{*}Note: Links have been verified at the time of publication but are not actively updated.